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DESK IN WEST WING OVAL OFFICE

This desk is on loan from the United States Capitol. It was
built in 1858 by the United States Senate for the Vice
Presidential ceremonial room in the Capitol building. It
was used in that room from 1858-1965. President Grant's
Vice President, Henry Wilson, fell ill in this room and
died on the couch next to the desk in 1875. From its use »
by Vice President Wilson it took the name "Wilson desk. "

In 1969, President Nixon requeéted the desk for use in the

‘Presidential office in the West Wing. He had used the desk
while serving as Vice President.

Measurements: height-31", length-80 3/4", width-58 1/4"
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MAHOGANY DESK

This pedestal desk, made ia 1952, was a gift to the White
House from ~John McShain, the general contractor of Lhe
White House during the Tz uman Renovation.

During the administrations of Presi dents Truman and
Eisenho*"ver, it was located in the second floor corridor
of the W'hlte house : Since 1969, it has been in San
’Clemente : : o

Measu_rements: height-30", length -72", 'depth—36

h /3









